

Mr Scott Mitchell
Manager Approvals
VICKERY COAL PTY LTD

30/07/2026

Subject: Amendment of Modification Application

Dear Mr Mitchell

I refer to the amendment letter for the Vickery Extension Project Modification 3 (SSD-7480-Mod-3), which was submitted in accordance with the *Environmental Planning and Assessment Regulation 2021* (the Regulation) on 22 July 2026.

The amendment letter requests an update to Condition A12(a) of SSD 7480 be included in the proposed modification to allow up 4.1 million tonnes of run of mine coal to be transported from the site by road during calendar years 2026 to 2030. The amendment aligns the consent condition with the intent of the modification proposal and the impacts previously assessed in support of the application.

The Department has reviewed the amendment letter and considers it meets the requirements of Section 37 of the Regulation.

Accordingly, as delegate of the Minister for Planning and Public Spaces, I approve the application to amend the modification application.

If you have any questions, please contact Philip Nevill on 02 82751036 or via email at philip.nevill@dphi.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read "Allison Sharp".

Allison Sharp
A/Director
Resource Assessments